

FBCG BOOSTER MEETING  
NOVEMBER 8, 2016

CTO: Joel

**Secretary Report:** Leigh read report from 10/11/16 meeting. Motion to approve as read Kurt Christensen (Jeretta Shoemaker); passed.

**Treasurer Report:** Joel read and Jill completed.

1. San Francisco trip cost \$78,950 and has been paid.
  - a. Still have 29 kids owing about \$4900. Arrangements have been made for them to pay it back.
  - b. Jeretta – any recourse if they do not pay what they owe
    - i. Joel – we have no way to recover but through the payment promises.
  - c. Jill – some of the monies still owed are part of the \$100 “fee”. She is doing reminder calls.
  - d. Would like to offer complete trip information and a monthly payment plan in the spring. \$100 nonrefundable payment for trip guarantee.
  - e. Verna suggests bringing up at the awards get together.

**Calendar:**

1. Changes include awards night moved to January 16 at 7:00pm at FES cafeteria.

**Update on food trailer:**

1. Need approval / inspections from district traffic department.
2. District is insuring the trailer
3. FBCG has first use privileges
4. Need to try to store indoors or covered.

**Update on big band trailer:**

1. Remodel is complete
2. Dave Holmes did the original trailer; we reused many of the features he designed
3. Joel – We all appreciate the time and efforts that Kurt put into the remodel of the trailer.
4. Kurt – would like someone to have “Keep Music Alive” and Skip Bicknise dedication put on the trailer. Joel to ask Kevin Shoemaker to check with pricing from Scott Pearce.

**Uniforms:**

1. No update

**Zombie update:**

1. Most successful run we have had. Brought in about \$645.
2. Set up went well; clean up did not. Need more volunteers

**Clothing for a Cause – Bonnie**

1. Should have about enough for pick up.

### Golf Scramble – Rob

1. Paul Bicknise is working to set up a tournament to benefit Fruitland and Ontario bands.
2. Will have a travelling trophy and be an annual event

### Jill – is there an all school reunion coming up?

1. Maybe we could have a class competition to see who could raise/donate the most towards uniform purchase
2. Dick Groves could let alumni know

### Winter Guard update:

1. Working on winter show
2. Music is Light on a Clear Blue Morning
  - a. No purchase rights to perform are necessary
3. 23 kids involved; only 2 from band
4. Reno show with percussion group will be about March 11
5. Trina is running “Little Spinners” night
6. Guard auditions are March 1 – 3

### Percussion update:

1. Nick met with kids and parents to discuss spring trip to Reno.
2. Cost for trip will be about \$130 – 150.
3. Working on spring show.
4. Will have a competition at FHS on Feb 25; combined with other indoor groups for percussion and guard. Need volunteers for tickets and concessions.

### District III

1. Performed a very good show and some elements were the best they have ever been.

### Playoff games:

1. Nov. 12 call time is 11:00 Need all props on the field at 11:00. Need volunteers there to run the props. Have limited number of passes - need to leave and pay to get in – state game.
2. Championship game is following weekend at Boise State. No time/date set yet.
3. Riley to advise Idaho Pizza of times.

### Upcoming events:

1. Christmas Concert is December 5 at Four Rivers
  - a. Jill needs help with ticket takers
  - b. Need students to direct people to ticket purchase areas and then to theater.
  - c. Need to figure out a way to seat everyone
  - d. Jeretta suggests we presell tickets.
    - i. College has a printing department; may be able to get good price
2. Jazz Band at Capital High for DIII Festival
  - a. Play at 11:10
3. December 3 is Winter Wonderland Parade in Ontario
4. Auditions for wind ensemble and concert band will happen after the Christmas concert. Will have split class again.
5. Pepband starts next week at 7:30am. Will play at 2 games per week.

Motion to adjourn: Bonnie (Kurt); passed